

Taft College Academic Senate Minutes

Monday, November 6, 2023 Cougar Room 12:10 pm - 1:00 pm

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by President Duron at 12:10pm.

Attendees

Based on the sign-in sheets and participation, the following faculty members attended: Abbott, A., Altenhofel, J., Beasley, M., Bledsoe, A., Cahoon, M., Cahoon, N., Chaidez, J., Clark, A., Devine, B., Duron, C., Eveland, S., Getty, S., Jacobi, V., Martinez, J., Martinez, Mendenhall, J., Nishiyama, W., M., Oja, M., Page, J., Payne, R., Rangel-Escobedo, J., Roth, B., Smith, K., Smith, T..

Two to four students attended.

Other employees who signed-in include: Daugherty, D., Lopez, J., Minor, L., and Tweedy, A.

Public Comment

There was no public commentary.

Recognition of Tenured Faculty

Vice President of Instruction Minor recognized faculty who had earned tenure status from 2019 to the present. Due to the pandemic, many of these tenured faculty had not received public recognition. They were provided certificate of recognition and a 3-D printed gift. The following faculty were recognized:

- A. Abbott
- C. Adriano
- P. Blake
- N. Cahoon
- S. Jimenez Murguia
- D. Mitchell
- J. Page
- L. Travis



Action Items

Approval of the Minutes

- September 27, 2023 Special Meeting: There were no corrections or changes, to the Minutes for the 9/27/23 Special meeting so the Minutes were passed by consensus.
- October 2, 2023 Meeting: There were no corrections or changes, to the Minutes for the 10/2/23 meeting so the Minutes were passed by consensus. S. Eveland did note that guests do not need to be included in the Minutes.

New Business

- Academic Senate Subcommittee Charter Updates: C. Duron introduced each charter, noting what had changed.
 - Academic Development Committee (ADC): S. Eveland motioned and J.
 Altenhofel seconded. The Senate of the Whole approved the charter.
 - Academic Policies & Procedures (AP&P): R. Payne motioned and T. Smith seconded. . The Senate of the Whole approved the charter, with one abstention (M. Oja).
 - Career & Technical Education (CTE):
 - S. Eveland wants the majority of the membership to be Academic Senate members since this is an Academic Senate sub-committee.
 - C. Duron noted that membership is the faculty chair, other faculty, and the Vice President of Instruction.
 - A. Bledsoe motioned and A. Abbott seconded. . The Senate of the Whole approved the charter.
- CA EDD: Displaced Oil and Gas Worker Fund (DOGWF) Grant
 - C. Duron introduced this grant oportunity by noting that the Academic Senate Council did not review this grant opportunity because the grant is due next week.
 - D. Daugherty noted that he learned of the grant opportunity two weeks ago. The grant opportunity is for county economic development. Taft College would be a partner. There's no curriculum required; the funding seems to be for a career center and wrap-around services.
 - J. Lopez added that this grant would help connect industry, educational institutions, and industry.
 - V. Jacobi motioned and B. Devine seconded. Academic Senate approved of going forward with this grant opportunity.
- Implementation of new Administrative Procedure (AP) 2325: Teleconference Meetings
 - C. Duron introduced this new AP as written by the Community College League of California to define the parameters of teleconferencing with updates in the Brown Act. There will be a training for TC employees on January 19, 2024.
 - The AP, as written, is unclear whether it only applies to the Board of Trustees or to all Brown Act committees (such as Academic Senate). The Academic Senate Council suggested that phrasing is added to indicate that the AP, if approved by the Board of Trustees, does apply to all committees that are under the Brown Act.
 - To answer a question, C. Duron clarified that this AP states that quorum is only comprised of members attending in-person. S. Eveland noted that the AP says



- that quorum would be out of all members (e.g., all faculty), while the Academic Senate Constitution defines quorum as one-third of our members.
- M. Oja suggested that this AP should not be passed until we have more clarification. C. Duron said that there may be liability issues if the AP is not passed before the training on 1/19/24.
- V. Jacobi noted that the TC president has the right to approve AP's. S. Eveland added that the AP is coming through Academic Senate as collegial consultation.
- S. Eveland motioned to approve with the addition of phrasing that this AP applies to the Board of Trustees and any committee under the Brown Act. B. Devine seconded the motion. The motion passed with two oppositions (J. Altenhofel and M. Oja).
- ASR-05-01 Resolution in Support of Single User Toilet Facilities
 - V. Jacobi introduced this resolution by noting that there is an Assembly Bill for single-use bathrooms. C. Duron added that the "whereas" statements in the resolution offer reasons why we would like to encourage single-use restrooms.
 V. Jacobi added that the resolution is to add weight to the request as it would need to be read at a Board of Trustees meeting. She also said that it could be part of the new CTE building.
 - If passed, C. Duron would present the resolution to the Board of Trustees and talk with the offices who may be involved.
 - A. Abbott motioned and B. Roth seconded. The resolution passed.

Informational Items

- Taft College Foundation: Student Internships
 - The CTE Committee ask the Foundation to share about their paid internship program in medical facilities last summer.
 - A PowerPoint was presented by S. Horn-Bunk.
 - C. Duron suggested that the Foundation work with faculty to create work experience curriculum so that students could be paid and/or earn credit.
 - S. Eveland wanted the Foundation to make it clear that these are Foundation internships, and are not associated with Taft College curriculum or faculty experts.
- AB 1705 Funding Proposal Request Process:
 - C. Duron introduced that the process to access the AB 1705 funds is to send a proposal to the relevant vice president.
 - L. Minor said that she would like more than a sketch of an idea, and that 10% of the money could be spent on professional development.
 - L. Minor has received one request by Mathematics faculty for a statistical consultant.
- Comprehensive Program Review Reminder: D. Duron said that X. Li was worried about the workload in her office next year so X. Li encourages programs to volunteer to complete their Comprehensive Program Review this year.
- Resolutions Fall 2023: C. Duron encourages everyone to review the resolutions
 and share their thoughts with her so that she can make informed decisions at Fall
 Plenary.
- Guidance for Implementing the New Associate Degree for Transfer Placement Requirement: C. Duron noted that the new guidance says that student must declare a



transfer degree as their degree pathway if a discipline has a transfer degree. We are still working out to implement this in the application process.

Other

C. Duron encouraged everyone to take the drinks and cake that were purchased to celebrate the faculty who were recognized for reaching tenure status.

Adjournment

S. Eveland moved and A. Abbott seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 12:52pm